

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:11 AM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: As Discussed

fyi

-----Original Message-----

From: Darnell Earley [mailto:darnell.earley@detroitk12.org]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:03 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: McPhee, Karen (GOV) <McPheeK1@michigan.gov>; Walsh, John (GOV) <WalshJ@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Michelle Zdrodowski <michelle.zdrodowski@detroitk12.org>; Kelly Rossman-McKinney <krossman@truscottrossman.com>
Subject: As Discussed

As discussed, I will be interviewed on WKAR this morning at 9. The topic of course is DPS and I was told to expect some questions regarding the Flint water issue.

Darnell

Sent from my iPhone

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:15 AM
To: 'Ken Sikkema'
Subject: RE: Flint Water Task Force

I will get with you later today

From: Ken Sikkema [mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water Task Force

Wayne:

Rich Baird indicated you are the contact person at Treasury regarding our work on the Flint Water Task Force...could you give me a call on my cell when you have a minute: [REDACTED]...thanks.

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com